
Linda Miller

Summary

Linda Miller is a nationally recognized subject matter expert and thought leader in fraud prevention and detection with over 17 years of experience. Ms. Miller has served in executive roles both in government and the private sector, including as a Partner at Guidehouse, Principal at Grant Thornton, and Deputy Executive Director of the Pandemic Response Accountability Committee (PRAC). In March 2023, she launched Audient Group, LLC, a consulting firm specializing in antifraud solutions. She launched TrackLight, Inc., an artificial-intelligence (AI) software company specializing in antifraud solutions with co-founder Greg Loos in June 2024 and she launched the Program Integrity Alliance in July 2024 with co-founder Gavin Ugale, which is a non-profit committed to advancing independent research with a “do tank” focus on generating actionable insights for policymakers and practitioners to manage integrity risks.

Ms. Miller has unparalleled knowledge of U.S. federal government fraud risk management leading practices. During her 10 years at the Government Accountability Office (GAO), she led the development of GAO’s *Framework for Managing Fraud Risks in Federal Programs*, which provides guidance to help federal managers in proactively preventing fraud. She also worked with Congressional staffers to help draft the Fraud Reduction and Data Analytics Act of 2015, superseded by the Payment Integrity and Information Act. Ms. Miller also served on the task force that developed the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) Fraud Risk Management Guide, which applies to private sector organizations. Prior to joining the U.S. federal government, she competed in the 2000 Olympic Games as a member of the U.S. National Rowing Team.

Education

BA, History; George Washington University

MA, Public Policy; George Washington University

Experience

TrackLight, Inc <i>Co-Founder and Chief Growth Officer</i>	<i>June 2024-Present</i>
Program Integrity Alliance <i>Chair and Co-Founder</i>	<i>July 2024-Present</i>
Audient Group, LLC <i>Founder and CEO</i>	<i>March 2023 – Present</i>
Guidehouse (formerly Grant Thornton Public Sector) <i>Partner</i>	<i>July 2021 – March 2023</i>
Pandemic Response Accountability Committee (PRAC) <i>Deputy Executive Director</i>	<i>May 2020 – June 2021</i>
Grant Thornton, LLP <i>Principal</i>	<i>August 2019 – May 2020</i>
<i>Director</i>	<i>June 2016 – August 2019</i>
Government Accountability Office (GAO) <i>Communications Analyst, Senior Communications Analyst, Assistant Director</i>	<i>June 2006 – June 2016</i>
United States Olympic Committee <i>U.S. National Team Athlete/Olympian</i>	<i>January 1997-September 2000</i>